

DEC 9 AM 7:43

Western Oilfields Inc.
P.O. Box 1147
Hobbs, New Mexico
December 5, 1957

Re: Letter of intention to dually complete the Western Oilfields Inc's Gulf Drinkard #1 Well.

Gentlemen:

This will serve notice to you as offset operators that we intend, pending the processing of application, to dually complete the Gulf Drinkard #1 well which is located 660' FSL and 660' FWL of Section 30, T-22-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Drinkard Oil Zone and the Blinberry Gas Zone.

It is respectfully requested that should you have any questions or objections to the proposal, you inform me in writing within 10 days of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

Paul G. White
Paul G. White
Engineer

PGW/gk

ILLEGIBLE

CC: Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Western Oilfields Inc.
P.O. Box 1139
Denver, Colorado

Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

The Texas Co.
P.O. Box 1270
Midland, Texas

Gulf Oil Corporation
P.O. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Stanolind Oil & Gas Co.
P.O. Box 899
Roswell, New Mexico